

August 9, 2017 PTA Board Meeting Minutes

Attendees

- Scott MacLachlan
- Ryan Antkowiak
- Jacki Olson
- Scott Staab
- Katie Giedt
- Janelle Kuntz
- Sarah Pointdexter
- Kai Gudmestad

Discussion Items/Takeaways

- Walked through the proposed budget for 2017/2018 School Year
- **Plant Sale:** Yes to Plant Sale. Janelle to find volunteers.
- **Membership Fees:**
 - o **Expand Parent Involvement:**
 - § **Class Outreach:** Each of us take responsibility for a grade to encourage engagement.
 - Katie: Kindergarten
 - Ryan: 1st Grade
 - Scott S: 2nd Grade
 - Scott M: 3rd Grade
 - Janelle: 4th Grade
 - Jackie: 5th Grade
 - § **Flyer:** Katie to prepare a flyer promoting the PTA, Armatage Adventures, smile.amazon.com, corporate matching, and attaching sign-up sheet.
 - § PTA attendance at Tears & Cheers, Assemblies, etc. to encourage parent involvement.
 - o **Community Nights:** Katie to Chair
 - o Wendy's Nights – Katie emailed Wendy's with application.
 - o Lowbrow
 - o Other ideas?
 - o Katie to prepare flyers to promote

- **Yearbooks:** Agreed to give them away this year.
- **Expenses:**
 - o **Green Team:** Janelle getting a quote for the green space, and obtained Joan's approval (8/14/17); PTA to fund.
 - o **Spirit Wear:** Approved budget to include redesign.
- **Enrichment:**
 - o **Assemblies:** Janelle obtained Joan's approval for the following assembly ideas (8/14/17); PTA to fund:
 - § **February:** Empower Me
 - § **October:** Bystander to Upstander / Nat'l Anti-Bullying Month
 - § **TBD:** Kind Anti-Mean Girl Campaign.
- **Teacher & Staff Support:**
 - o **Curriculum Support:** Flyer to teachers reminding them to apply for grants.
- **Additional Items:**
 - o Agreed to fund ice cream social at supply drop off on August 24.
 - o **Bulletin Boards:** \$200